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Swapnil Sutar

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 19 July 2024 16:30
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Animesh Gupta
Subject: RE: Need quote - Boughtout KFC T1 Mumbai 
Attachments: PI Semolina Kitchens Private Limited T1 Mumbai.pdf

Dear Swapnil, 
 
Greetings from Middleby Celfrost and I hope this email finds you well. 
 
We are pleased to submit a quote for KFC Outlet T1 Mumbai you inquired about. Please find enclosed our quote. 
 
Please feel free to connect if you require any additional information and if you would like to proceed with this quote. 
 
Best Regards 
Hitesh Bharti 
Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd. 
Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis, 
Sohna Road, Sector 48 – Gurgaon. 
India Phone +91 9821484221 
 
 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 7:36 PM 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote - Boughtout KFC T1 Mumbai  
 
Dear Partner, Please quote as per below E quipment s. PR.  NO PR DATE ITEM NAME UOM QTY Categ ory Semolina -24 25-0046 1 03-Jul -20 24 Ice cuber - Middleby IC90S NOS 1 Boughtout Semolina -24 25-0046 1 03-Jul -20 24 Veg fryer - Ele ctrical NOS 1 Boughtout Se molina -24 25-00461  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd  

Dear Partner, 
Please quote as per below Equipments. 
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PR.NO PR DATE ITEM NAME UOM QTY Category  

Semolina-2425-00461 03-Jul-2024 Ice cuber - Middleby IC90S NOS 1 Boughtout 

Semolina-2425-00461 03-Jul-2024 Veg fryer - Electrical NOS 1 Boughtout 

Semolina-2425-00461 03-Jul-2024 Micro wave - Menumaster-Middleby NOS 1 Boughtout 

Semolina-2425-00461 03-Jul-2024 Rice cooker - Panasonic NOS 1 Boughtout 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


